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February 27, 2003 Via Email & Fax: | Page

To:

CcC:

Supervisor Rich Gordon
400 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

Karen Yap. HTNB - KYap@hntb.com

Skip Sowko, Caltrans - skip.sowko@dot.ca.gov

Jim Vreeland, Pacifica City Council - jimvreeland@earthlink.net
Julie Lancelle, Pacifica City Council - Julielan@pacbell.net
Francis Mensah, Caltrans - is_mensah@dot.ca.gov

Bijan Ahmadzadeh, Caltrans - Bijan Ahmadzadeh@dol.ca.gov
MidCoast Community Council - mec@sanmateo.org

Dear Supervisor Gordon,

At our regular meeting of February 26, 2003, the MidCoast Community Council voted 5-
1 (with | abstaining) to request that the excavation from the Devil’s Slide Tunnels project

be prohibited from being used in the currently designated fill disposal site on the south
side of San Pedro Mountain (north side of Green Valley) and that this position be
reflected in any future reports on the project.

We thank you for your careful consideration of our recommendations. If you have any
questions on this matter, please contact either me at the number(s) below.

Sincerely,
For the MidCoast Community Council

@Q%&
Chuck Kozak

Member, MidCoast Community Council
650 996-8998 or 6507288239
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